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Michelle Simmons

May 2, 2016 H E @ E ” M E

AUG 0172016
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B
United States
Nuclear Regulatory Commission DNMS
Region IV
1600 E. Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, Texas 76011-4511

Re: Use of Materials during Licensure Lapse
License No. 15-19109-01 and 15-19109-02
Docket No. 030-38899
Reference No. 15-19109-01, 030-16080

Dear Ms. Simmons:

This letter is to inform you that license 15-19109-01 expired on August 31, 2015 due to business re-
organization and personnel changes. During this period, the source materials were not used within
exclusive Federal jurisdiction between August 31, 2015 and April 14, 2016.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 913-558-3510

Very truly yours,
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Simmons, Michelle

From: Prince, Andrea <andrea.prince@aecom.com>
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 2:07 PM

To: Simmons, Michelle

Subject: [External_Sender] NRC License Issue
Attachments: NRC expired explaination.doc

Michelle

Attached is a letter disused.

Andrea Prince, P.G.
Senior Geologist

C +1-913-558-3510
D +1-816-360-4654
M +1-816-561-4443

Please note our new address:

AECOM

2380 McGee Street

Suite 200

Kansas City, Missouri 64108, USA
T +1-816-561-4443



